From: Dave Stoldt [mailto:dstoldt@mpwmd.net]
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 2:41 PM

To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

Cc: 'Dave Laredo'; Stephanie Locke

Subject: Monterey Peninsula

Hi John,

When you and Stephanie Locke talked last week, she indicated you had an interest in better
understanding where the “100 AFY” of water credits derives from. That is a figure cited by Larry Silver in
his letter and is the sum of 70.5 AF of commercial water credits in our January 18" memo (page 2) and
the 26 AF of “on site” water credits on page 5 of that memo. The source of the 26 AF is identified in the
memo. The source of the 70.5 is shown in the attachment to this email.

You will see that the 70.5 AF is spread across 96 individual credits. There would be huge difficulties in
aggregating them or transferring them in any size.

An additional inquiry you made is “what is being held up by the interpretation of Condition 2?” That is
not easy to answer. The concern is not which projects are being held up now, it is more a question of
getting a single set of rules that can only be interpreted and applied in a single way so that there is no
uncertainty for future projects.

An example of the confusion is the Aquarium’s Learning Center was deemed not a “change in
zoning or use” when they met with you last year, yet they have actually demolished a building,
the reconfiguration of which is indeed a “change in use” by District rules, and would be
considered a “change in zoning or use” under the first paragraph on page 3 of Barbara Evoy’s
April 2012 letter.

On the other hand, a proposed hotel project at the site of the American Tin Cannery is being
opposed by a local Pacific Grove resident who cites Condition 2 of the CDO as a basis. Yet that
property’s situation is identical to the Aquarium’s learning Center.

The Cibo Restaurant location is undergoing a transition from 100% commercial to mixed-use, so
Cal-Am in consultation with you determined that was a “change in zoning or use” and looked at
historical building records. Yet another Alvarado Street project, just up the street, which had
zero historical water use since 2007, went from 100% commercial to mixed-use when it was
rebuilt and opened last year — with no review except by the District.

Another problematic example is a vacant multi-tenant building | can see from my office window
that has a fully equipped restaurant in it that has been vacant over 10 years. Without a change

in zoning or use that space can be reoccupied and water use that has not existed in recent years
is restored.

What we have proposed to the Board is a consistent set of rules that are already well understood in the
community. And the rules are premised on a “no new water” regime that ensures no project get
permitted without a demonstrated source of water — a credit, a debit, or an entitlement.



| understand that you will be discussing with Cal-Am the difficulties with obtaining historical billing
records by a prospective building purchaser or a prospective new tenant. Please feel free to include
Stephanie Locke from our office on any of those discussions, as well as the limitations of our deed
restrictions which allow the District access to a limited number of historical billing records.

Please let us know what other specific information you might desire.

Regards,

Dave

David J. Stoldt

General Manager

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District
5 Harris Court — Bldg G

Monterey, CA 93940

831.658.5651
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